
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: JAWON MEDICAL CO., LTD., FCC ID: RIXECHOFT, Assessment NO.: AN04T4307, Notice#1

11/8/2004

From: schong  
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2004 4:06 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Cc: gwlee01@onetech.co.kr 
Subject:  Re: JAWON MEDICAL CO., LTD., FCC ID: RIXECHOFT, Assessment NO.: AN04T4307, Notice#1 
 
Dear Ms. Helen, 
 
Thank you for your kind help and cooperation. 
Regarding the assessment no. AN04T4307, we attached the revised test report that is included additional power line 
conducted emission test data when the EUT is connected with USB port. 
And we also attached the revised test setup photos. 
  
If you have any question, please feel free to contact us. 
Thank you and have a nice day! 
 
Best Regards, 
 
S. C. Hong / Project Engineer 
------------------------------- 
ONETECH Corp. 
ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab.  
EMC Div II, Team 2  

From: Helen Zhao  
To: schong  
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 4:04 PM 
Subject: RE: JAWON MEDICAL CO., LTD., FCC ID: RIXECHOFT, Assessment NO.: AN04T4307, Notice#1 

 
Question #1: Please provide additional power-line conducted emission test data when the EUT was power through USB port of 
PC. 
  
Best regards, 
Helen Zhao 


